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ADDENDUM NO. 1  
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 2023-021 

 
KITSAP COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

 
TO: All Respondents 
 
FROM: Glen McNeill Purchasing Program Supervisor 
 
CLOSING DATE: April 26, 2023, at 2:00pm [Unchanged] 
 
REF NO.: 2023-021 ROOFING PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
DATE: 3/30/2023  
  
 
In response to questions received, the following information is provided to assist in responding to the 
above referenced Request for Proposals (RFP):  
 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 

1.  Page 3 states, “Responsive bidders on this project will be licensed civil 
engineering/geotechnical professionals with project design and project management 
experience.” 
Please verify that a licensed civil engineer and licensed geotechnical professional is 
required, as this is a reroofing project. 
 
A: All references to of “Civil Engineering and Geotechnical Services” are changed to 
“Building Envelope Design and Structural Engineering Services”. 

2. Page 3, Contract Timeframe, “Kitsap County intends to execute the contract on or before XXX.” 
Please verify the contract execution date.  
 

A: The anticipated Contract Execution date will be May 15, 2023. 

3. Page 4, RFQ Submittal, A, 2: “State experience and/or familiarization in general civil engineering 
and geotechnical services.” 
Please verify that experience in civil engineering and geotechnical services is required on this 
project. 
 
A: All references to of “Civil Engineering and Geotechnical Services” are changed to 
“Building Envelope Design and Structural Engineering Services”. 
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4. Page 5, C, 1: “Describe the consultant’s building envelope design and structural engineering 
services.” 
Please verify that a structural engineer is required on the project. 
 
A: All relevant fields of study will be considered.  

 
 

 

 

 


